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ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMISSION MEETING 

 
TO:: Members of the Ohio Redistricting Commission 

 
FROM: Speaker Robert Cupp, Co-Chair 

Senator Vernon Sykes, Co-Chair 
 

DATE: Thursday, October 28, 2021 
 

TIME: 10 a.m. – 1 p.m. 
 

LOCATION: Ohio House Finance Hearing Room (Room 313) 
Ohio Statehouse 
1 Capitol Square 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-4275 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
• The Ohio Redistricting Commission will hear testimony only from sponsors who submitted 

complete, statewide congressional district plans.1 No other testimony will be accepted.   
 

• Plan sponsors requesting to testify in person should submit a completed witness form2 to: 
testimony@redistricting.ohio.gov. If testifying in person, be prepared to limit your testimony in 
the interest of time and other witnesses.  
 

• Please (1) confirm that you are a plan sponsor, (2) indicate which plan you submitted and (3) 
confirm that your submission is a complete statewide congressional plan.    
 

• If you have written testimony to accompany your in-person presentation, or if you are submitting 
written testimony only, you may send an electronic copy of your testimony to 
testimony@redistricting.ohio.gov.   

 
 
Senate Contact: Giulia Cambieri, (614) 644-5533 
House Contact: Aaron Mulvey, (614) 466-8759  

                                                           
1 https://www.redistricting.ohio.gov/maps 
2 https://www.redistricting.ohio.gov/assets/organizations/redistricting-commission/witness-and-media-
information-form.pdf. 
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